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Zhong, Annita

From: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 1:40 PM
To: Haag, Joseph; Cavanaugh, David; haixia.lin@wilmerhale.com; 

ryan.yang@wilmerhale.com; Zhong, Annita; Wells, Maclain
Cc: Trials
Subject: RE: IPR2020-00642, IPR2020-00465, and IPR2020-00466

Counsel, 

In view of the recent jury verdict in Optis Wireless Technology, LLC v. Apple Inc., Case No. 2:19-cv-000666 
(E.D. Tex.)—a case involving the patents asserted in IPR2020-00642, IPR2020-00465, and IPR2020-00466—
the parties shall file in each respective IPR a notice indicating which patent claims (for the respective patent 
challenged in the IPR) were asserted at trial to be invalid and the ground(s) of invalidity for each claim 
presented at trial.  Such notice in each IPR should be filed no later than August 19, 2020.  The notice may not 
include any argument or briefing.

Regards, 

Andrew Kellogg, 
Supervisory Paralegal  
Patent Trial and Appeal Board 
USPTO 
andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov 
(571)272-7822
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